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Mr. Cecil Hill
Chairman

Noble Ditch Co
102 N Main
Payette ID 83661

Subject: Payette River Storage Accounting
Dear Mr. Hill:

The Payette River water use accounting is maintained by the Water District 65
Watermaster. In 1993 the Idaho Department of Water Resources developed and
operated the accounting model on behalf of the Watermaster since the new
accounting model was in the developmental stage.

It is our understanding that the storage values shown on Table 5 of that
accounting is the final carryover storage as of October 31, 1993.

At the present time the Payette basin reservoirs are still filling and the
total volume of stored water available for your company for 1994 will not be
known until the reservoir system reaches maximum fill for the season.

You should contact the Water District 65 Watermaster to determine the status
of your storage accounts during the 1994 season.

The amount of water that the Bureau of Reclamation will release from its
uncontracted space for salmon flow augmentation is unknown at this time. The
quantity will depend upon the supply available to Reclamation which will not
be known until the reservoirs reach maximum fill.

Sincerely,

Jerrold D. Greg
Area Manager

cc:  Mr. Dave Tuthill, Idaho Department of Water Resources
Mr. Bob Sutter, Idaho Department of Water Resources




SRAO-470 May 19, 1994
Wtr-4.00

Mr. Cecil Shurtleff
President

Lower Payette Ditch Co
102 N Main

Payette ID 83661

Subject: Payette River Storage Accounting
Dear Mr. Shurtleff:

The Payette River water use accounting is maintained by the Water District 65
Watermaster. 1In 1993 the Idaho Department of Water Resources developed and
operated the accounting model on behalf of the Watermaster since the new
accounting model was in the developmental stage.

It is our understanding that the storage values shown on Table 5 of that
accounting is the final carryover storage as of October 31, 1993.

At the present time the Payette basin reservoirs are still filling and the
total volume of stored water available for your company for 1994 will not be
known until the reservoir system reaches maximum fill for the season.

You should contact the Water District 65 Watermaster to determine the status
of your storage accounts during the 1994 season.

The amount of water that the Bureau of Reclamation will release from its
uncontracted space for salmon flow augmentation is unknown at this time. The
quantity will depend upon the supply available to Reclamation which will not
be known until the reservoirs reach maximum fill.

Sincerel

L

Jerrold D. Gr
Area Manager,

cc:  Mr. Dave Tuthill, Idaho Department of Water Resources
Mr. Bob Sutter, Idaho Department of Water Resources
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Mr Walter Garman
Chairman

Farmers Co-op Irr Co Ltd
102 N Main

Payette ID 83661

Subject: Payette River Storage Accounting
Dear Mr. Garman:

The Payette River water use accounting is maintained by the Water District 65
Watermaster. In 1993 the Idaho Department of Water Resources developed and
operated the accounting model on behalf of the Watermaster since the new
accounting model was in the developmental stage.

It is our understanding that the storage values shown on Table 5 of that
accounting is the final carryover storage as of October 31, 1993.

At the present time the Payette basin reservoirs are still filling and the
total volume of stored water available for your company for 1994 will not be
known until the reservoir system reaches maximum fill for the season.

You should contact the Water District 65 Watermaster to determine the status
of your storage accounts during the 1994 season.

The amount of water that the Bureau of Reclamation will release from its
uncontracted space for salmon flow augmentation is unknown at this time. The
quantity will depend upon the supply available to Reclamation which will not
be known until the reservoirs reach maximum fill.

Sincerely,

///

/
oy
Jerrold D. Greg
Area Manager,,;
7
cc:  Mr. Dave Tuthill, Idaho Department of Water Resources
Mr. Bob Sutter, Idaho Department of Water Resources




